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T E L E P H O N E  C O N V E R S A T I O N  R E C O R D  
 
 

 Sheryl Bailey, Business 
Manager, 

Colusa Unified School District 

Phone No.: 530-458-7791 Date:  March 10, 2011 

Call From: Fatuma Yusuf Time:  10:50 AM 

Message 
Taken By: Fatuma Yusuf 

Subject: School bus routes 

Sheryl took my name, email and fax # and said she’d send me a document with street 
addresses listed. She emailed the information shortly after I got off the phone with her. 

 

Call To: 



file:///C|/...uments/Projects/2011/NODOS/EIR_EIS/Data/School%20Districts_Bus%20Routes/Bus%20Routes%20for%2010-11_SBailey.htm[8/29/2011 3:25:40 PM]

From:                              Sheryl Bailey [sbailey@colusa.k12.ca.us]

Sent:                               Thursday, March 10, 2011 11:12 AM

To:                                   Yusuf, Fatuma/SAC

Subject:                          Bus Routes for 10-11

Attachments:                 2011.1.10 BUS ROUTES 10-11.pdf

 

 See attached…

 

Sheryl Bailey

Business Manager
Colusa Unified School District
745 10th Street
Colusa, CA 95932
530-458-7791  x14119

530-458-4030 fax
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